Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 8:18 AM
To: 'McKenna, Ben'

Cc: Phillips, Hollis

Subject: RE: RO076 Report Upload

Hello Ben,

Thank you for the revised figure. You may proceed with the proposed scope of work. Please provide ACEH with at
least three (3) business day notification prior to conducting the fieldwork.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: McKenna, Ben [mailto:Benino.McKenna@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:13 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Phillips, Hollis

Subject: RO076 Report Upload

ARCADIS has uploaded Revised Soil boring locations for Alameda County site No. RO076 to the website. Please notify us
if there are any problems.

Thank you,

Ben McKenna | Geologist | Benino.McKenna@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2033 N. Main Street, Suite 340 | Walnut Creek, CA, 94596
T. 925.296.7857 | M. 916.508.5536 | F. 925.274.1103
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result



Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



